MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXI N GTO N CHARLES H. MARTIN. P.E.

DIRECTOR
WATER QUALITY

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton

Utban County Council
FROM: Chatles H. Martin, P.E., Director, Division of Water Quaht)C)W
DATE: January 20, 2023

SUBJECT: Grant of Right of Way
New Citcle Road Improvement - Leestown Road to Geotgetown Road

Request

Authorizing and directing the Mayor to execute an agreement with the Kentucky Transportation
Cabinet (KYTC) fot their acquisition of right of way along LFUCG property located at 1900
Leestown Road for the purpose of improving New Circle Road near the Leestown Road

intersection.

Purpose of Request

KYTC has plans to improve the remaining four lane segment of New Circle Road between Old
Frankfort Road and Georgetown Road. A remnant parcel of land along New Circle near Leestown
Road is owned by LFUCG as part of the Town Branch WWTP tract. KYTC desires to purchase
patt of this remnant for the New Circle Road project.

What is the cost in this budget year and future t years?

If approved, this action is a revenue item. The proposed consideration for the requested right of way is
$41,950.00.

Are Funds Budgeted

NA
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